Tuxedo Outside the Gates 1900 -1950

A brief history of the residential and business area
of Tuxedo now called the “Hamlet” - known until
about 1950 as the “Village”
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The years 1900-1950 saw many changes in the area outside
Tuxedo Park's main gate. Lifelong Tuxedo resident and Town
Historian George Langberg will use multiple maps, diagrams,
and photos to describe these changes, many of which are
known to very few current Tuxedoites, including those who
have lived here for all or most of their lives.

Where: Tuxedo Historical Society, 241 Rt 17, Tuxedo, NY

When: Sunday, Nov. 17, 2024 @ 2:00 pm

Seating is limited call 845-351-2926 or email tuxedohistory@gmail.com to
register




